From: Lyndal Walters

To: Thomson. Sophie

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Re Planning Proposal 2021-4929 to amend Bega Valley LEP 2013, 3900 Princes Highway
Greigs Flat

Date: Thursday, 25 November 2021 2:02:59 PM

Hi Sophie

| have received the response from our coastal team.
They have responded that the planning proposal satisfactorily addressed the requirements
under the SEPP (Coastal Management).

Regards
Lyndal

Lyndal Walters
Senior Conservation Planning Officer

Please note that | am currently working 4 days a week, Monday-Thursday.

Biodiversity and Conservation| Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T0262297157 | M | Erog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au

Level 3, 11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan NSW 2620

PO Box 733, Queanbeyan NSW 2620

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

In order to ensure a high level of customer service and monitor work flow, South East Planning
Team has an email address: rog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au. Please address all further
email correspondence in relation to Planning matters to this address. If appropriate, emails can
be marked to the attention of your usual contact in the team.
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on
Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect
for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal
people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 10:09 AM

To: Lyndal Walters <lyndal.walters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Re Planning Proposal 2021-4929 to amend Bega Valley LEP 2013, 3900 Princes
Highway Greigs Flat
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Thanks Lyndal

From: Lyndal Walters <lyndal.walters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 10:04 AM

To: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Re Planning Proposal 2021-4929 to amend Bega Valley LEP 2013, 3900 Princes
Highway Greigs Flat

Thanks Sophie — | have forwarded on to our coastal team and should have a response by
Thursday.

Regards
Lyndal

Lyndal Walters
Senior Conservation Planning Officer

Please note that | am currently working 4 days a week, Monday-Thursday.

Biodiversity and Conservation| Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T0262297157 | M | Erog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au

Level 3, 11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan NSW 2620

PO Box 733, Queanbeyan NSW 2620

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

In order to ensure a high level of customer service and monitor work flow, South East Planning
Team has an email address: rog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au. Please address all further
email correspondence in relation to Planning matters to this address. |If appropriate, emails can
be marked to the attention of your usual contact in the team.
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on
Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect
for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal
people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 8:53 AM
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To: Lyndal Walters <lyndal.walters@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Re Planning Proposal 2021-4929 to amend Bega Valley LEP 2013, 3900 Princes
Highway Greigs Flat

Hi Lyndal

Can you please confirm that the attached amended planning proposal meets your requirements
in terms of addressing the considerations for development within the Coastal Environment Area
under the SEPP (Coastal Management).

If you are happy — | will load onto the planning portal

Thanks, Sophie

Sophie Thomson
Strategic Planning Coordinator

PO Box 492, Bega NSW 2550
P. (02) 6499 2246 M.0427 203 882
E. sthomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au
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www.begavalley.nsw.gov.au

We wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters of the Shire
- the people of the Yuin nation and show our respect to elders past and present.

From: Lorraine Hodgkins <lorraine.clayz@outlook.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 5:38 PM

To: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Re Planning Proposal 2021-4929 to amend Bega Valley LEP 2013, 3900 Princes
Highway Greigs Flat

Hello Sophie,

Attached is the amended PP. Sorry about the delay in getting it back to you. Thank you for your
patience.

Regards Lorraine Hodgkins

Sent from Mail for Windows

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it
immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of
Environment, Energy and Science.
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PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it
immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of
Environment, Energy and Science.
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